
Any party needing an accommodation please contact the Planning & Development Department at (860) 871-3601. 

The Town of Tolland is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. 

 

 

 

 

Special Meeting Agenda  

Tolland Non-Profit Housing Corporation 
Remote - Zoom 

April 25, 2023 at 7:00 p.m 
 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Other Business 

 

2.1. 57 Rolling Meadow Drive – Solar Permit. 

 

3. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86561084494?pwd=RllOdVR5N0k0bzVWWVV5TzlrMU5RZz09 

One tap mobile: +13092053325,,86561084494#,,,,*5687# 

Or call: 1 646 876 9923 and input:  

Meeting ID: 865 6108 4494 

Passcode: 5687 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86561084494?pwd=RllOdVR5N0k0bzVWWVV5TzlrMU5RZz09
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Cassandra Santoro

From: Cassandra Santoro
Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 9:14 AM
To: 'John Beck'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]RE: Permit Application 57 Rolling Meadow Drive Tolland, CT 

John,  
 
 
1.       We do not have any records of the roof being replaced since it was built (1994), if the roof needs to be reshingled 
how does that occur if the roof has solar panels on it?   RESPONSE From Trinity Solar:  For roof work needed, panels 
will be removed and re installed after roof work. A reinstall fee will be added. 
 
2.       After useful life of the solar panels has passed who is responsible for removing and disposing of them? Response 
from Sunnova: The customer can contact Sunnova regarding a system removal or can contact a third party. 
 
If you can give me some dates I can send out an email to try and get a board meeting together.  
 
Thank you.  
 

From: John Beck <jbeck@siegeloconnor.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:47 PM 
To: Cassandra Santoro <csantoro@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Permit Application 57 Rolling Meadow Drive Tolland, CT  
 
Cassandra, 
 
Before approving we need some additional information. First, how old is the roof and when was it last shingled? If the 
roof needs to be re‐shingled how does that occur if the roof is covered with solar panels? Is the homeowner responsible 
for the removal of the solar panels and the re‐installation of the same?  
 
Secondly, after the useful life of the solar panels has passed is the installer responsible for removing the same and 
disposing of them? 
 
Please inquire with Joanne Roper on the above and get back to me. Once I get answers we’ll have to set up a meeting of 
the Board to discuss.  
 
This is the first time we’ve been presented with this type of request. 
 
John Beck 
 

From: Cassandra Santoro <csantoro@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 2:31 PM 
To: John Beck <jbeck@siegeloconnor.com> 
Subject: FW: Permit Application 57 Rolling Meadow Drive Tolland, CT  
 
John,  
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Attached is a building permit that has been pulled for 57 Rolling Meadow Drive for roof mounted solar. Please let me 
know how you would like to move forward. (I am assuming all work gets approved by you/the board for improvements?)
 
Thank you.  
 

From: Laura Smith <lsmith@Tollandct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 1:32 PM 
To: Cassandra Santoro <csantoro@Tollandct.gov> 
Subject: Permit Application 57 Rolling Meadow Drive Tolland, CT  
 
Good afternoon,  
Attached is the building and electrical permits for 57 Rolling Meadow Drive.  
Thank you,  
 
Laura Smith  
Building Permit Technician 
21 Tolland Green 
Tolland, CT 06084 
860‐871‐3601 
lsmith@tollandct.gov 
 
Please note the change in my email address to lsmith@tollandct.gov 
 




